Jones, Michael

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2022 13:04

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Cc: Jones, Michael; Bowker, Andrew

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Afternoon Simon,
Apologies for not answering your call this morning — 1 am on calls all day, so won’t get a chance to discuss directly.

| understand that this application is not moving as quickly as you hoped. We need to be satisfied the assessment
criteria (as outlined on gov.uk) are fulfilled, so to effectively address this we are working towards a single Schedule 5
Notification that outline all our current concerns. | have drafted the Notification, and need the policy team to review
it. This review is to ensure | am not asking for anything unreasonable, and | haven’t missed any key aspects. One key
member is away until the 25", so will not get a chance to review it until they are back. Without knowing the final
scope of the questions, we are not ready to discuss the Schedule 5 deadline (to be agreed with yourself). | hope to
have a finalised schedule 5 notification with you before the 4" November, but | do not have visibility on everyone’s
calendars.

| understand your frustration with the delays, but we are doing everything we can to progress this and complete
determination of the application.

Kind regards,

Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

Matthew.Tanner@Environment-Agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07876 130613

Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?)

Typical hours : Monday — Friday, 7am — 3pm

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

From: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk <info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk>

Sent: 12 October 2022 17:56

To: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: 'lones, Michael' <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>; Andrew.Bowker@tetratech.com
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Importance: High

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening any message content
such as attachments or links

Matt,



